

Spring Woods Tigers Athletic Booster Club

Minutes from the meeting of March 04, 2019:

Meeting came to order at 6:30 p.m.

Members present:

Mark Neal John Todd III Keely Gilmore Brent Favor Alan Richardson

Dawn Williams Keith Cripps John Heiser Carla Neal

Minutes:

The minutes from the February 2019 meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Keely Gilmore to approve the minutes and seconded by Keith Cripps. The motion carried and the minutes were approved as written.

These and all minutes are available on the Booster Club Web page; they are also submitted via internet to all members of the Booster Club.

School Report

It's an A day all week. The juniors will take the SAT this Wednesday and spring break is next week.

Treasurer's Report - Keely Gilmore

Bank balance is \$61,377.83. We have \$19570 allocated for scholarships, flags and banquets. We have approximately 500 total flag memberships. Dawn Williams motioned to approve the Treasurer's report and Keith Cripps seconded. The motion carried.

AD Report

Track team is at Tompkins on Wednesday and Aldine on Friday. Softball is currently in 4th place in district and is at Cy Fair tomorrow and home on Friday. Baseball plays at Stratford tomorrow and underclassmen play on Wednesday. Girls soccer is home this week against Northbrook. Boys soccer is at Tully on Tuesday vs Northbrook and plays against Memorial on Friday. Tennis just finished their spring branch tourney.

Coach Discussions:

None.

Flag Fundraiser

Memorial Day is next placement. Currently there is no way to donate extra with the new renewal program but we are working with Flags with Pride for a remedy. Some people didn't their envelope for renewal and we had several people call/email about how to sign up so we need to keep working on communication.

Winter Banquet:

April 3rd, spring banquet is May 1s. Coach Cripps is working on the program.

Golf Tournament April 27:

Discussion around a few changes to the form. Brent has taken care of the hole in one insurance. As of now we have 8 teams. Forms will be mailed out to flag members, district contacts, all members, etc. We need a list of prior year golfers from Brent. John Todd III will contact his friend about the sports memorabilia. We will have a golf tournament meeting at 6pm on March 18th in the cafeteria, then April 1st 30 minutes before the board meeting then at 6 Pm each month for the following 3 weeks.

New Business:

Website Update Complete:

JT will email Dawn about the dead links.

Concessions:

Baseball has been a bit slow, softball is stocked. Brent will work on the concession schedule soon. Softball has already repaid their bank and deposit \$402.00. Stands should be fully stocked. Basketball closed with following: \$8759.99 Sales (\$208.00 from swimming) \$3618.10 Expenses Total Net Sales (so far) \$5,141.89. This will go up once the transfer from basketball to baseball/softball is complete.

Spirit Items:

Not a lot of recent activity, Brent was going to sell spirit items at the softball game on 2/12/19 but he had to be out of town. A few items in baseball & softball have been sold. A small deposit was made last month and another will be made this month for spirit item sales including a \$100 check. Will get our items to softball before their next event.

Request for funds:

Coach Cripps \$118.85 - food/water for track workers at track meet

Brent Favor - \$958.95 - concessions

Keely will order checks for the bank account.

Motion made by John Todd III, Seconded by Dawn to pay for these items; motion passed.

Calendar Reminders:

4/1/19 Booster Club Meeting 6:30 in the Cafeteria

Meeting adjourned at 7:33